From: Mail Delivery System

To: sarah.schlichtholz@altertrading.com

Subject: Relayed: Filed and Served Consent Agreement and Final Order for Alter Trading Corporation (St. Louis, Missouri);
Docket number: CAA-05-2024-0046

Date: Friday, August 9, 2024 10:19:17 AM

Attachments: Message Headers.msg

This is the mail system at host in-008.lax.mailroute.net.

Your message was successfully delivered to the destination(s)

listed below. If the message was delivered to mailbox you will

receive no further notifications. Otherwise you may still receive

notifications of mail delivery errors from other systems.

The mail system

<sarah.schlichtholz@altertrading.com>: delivery via 127.0.0.1[127.0.0.1]:10024:
250 2.0.0 from MTA(smtp:[127.0.0.1]:10025): 250 2.0.0 Ok: queued as
4WgSHj3065235sX1g


mailto:MAILER-DAEMON@in-008.lax.mailroute.net
mailto:sarah.schlichtholz@altertrading.com

Filed and Served Consent Agreement and Final Order for Alter Trading Corporation (St. Louis, Missouri); Docket number: CAA-05-2024-0046

		From

		r5hearingclerk

		To

		Sarah Schlichtholz (STL); Boyd, Eric E.; Coyle, Ann; King, Cynthia

		Cc

		CINWD AcctsReceivable; Schenandoah, Jason; Frank, Nathan; Breneman, Sara; Humphrey, Venise; R5AirEnforcement; Persoon, Carolyn; Martinez, Isidra; Hill, Shatavia; Maria.hill@wisconsin.gov

		Recipients

		Sarah.Schlichtholz@altertrading.com; eboyd@thompsoncoburn.com; coyle.ann@epa.gov; king.cynthia@epa.gov; CINWD_AcctsReceivable@epa.gov; schenandoah.jason@epa.gov; frank.nathan@epa.gov; breneman.sara@epa.gov; Humphrey.Venise@epa.gov; R5AirEnforcement@epa.gov; persoon.carolyn@epa.gov; Martinez.Isidra@epa.gov; Hill.Shatavia@epa.gov; Maria.hill@wisconsin.gov




